

From: Nathaniel Temple

To: Doug Young

Date: August 11, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0494-EX-CN-2020

---

Message:

I have modified our application to remove the upper 3.7-4.2 GHz request, and have replaced it with a frequency range for the 100 MHz channel in the 3.3-3.5 GHz spectrum. There was a misunderstanding on our part of the supported frequency range for the device, and it does support the full N77 range, so we can operate at 3.3-3.5 GHz and do not need to operate within the allocation of the FSS earth stations.